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  Project Title: 36C24425R0041 | 642-22-104 | Building 2 Substation Upgrade Phase 1
                                                            
  1.The purpose of this amendment is to incorporate the RFI answers on pages 2 and 3. 
                                                            
                                                            
                                                            
                                                            
                                                            
                                                            

Kaitlyn House
Contracting Officer
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RFI 1: 642-22-104, 36C24425R0041, Bldg 2 Substation Upgrade Phase 1 

1. During the Site Visit, the VA stated that there is no Option #1, meaning the 
Temporary Substation will be permanent. Drawing A-101 talks about Options. 
Please confirm the Solicitation Pricing Sheet on page 16 will be updated to only 
show one (1) Lump Sum Price.
Enter the amount for option 2 on page 16 and enter the lump sum price on 
page 21.

2. During the Site Visit, we were shown where the permanent backup substation will 
be built, there was a straight shot from this area to an overhead door and dock 
area. Will this overhead door and dock area be available for the ready-mix truck 
so the concrete can be hauled/pumped to the permanent backup substation area 
to build the concrete housekeeping pad? This can be done during normal work 
hours, 7:00AM to 4:00PM? 
No the warehouse is a secured area, for receiving and delivering medical 
supplies to the medical center.

3. Please confirm the VA will hire and conduct the Commissioning with General 
Contractor assisting. 
No please refer to the specifications.

4. Please confirm height for Wall Type A per Drawing A-103.
Floor to ceiling height is 13’ 2”

5. May the Project Superintendent also be the SSHO and CQC Systems Manager?
Yes

6. Does the VA expect the Project Manager to be on site full time?
Yes, please refer to the specifications and SOW.

7. Please confirm that all personnel that are contracted to this Project must have a 
tuberculosis screening.
Not Required

8. What level of finish is required for the ICRA wall? 
Level 4 Paintable

9. Regarding the concrete housekeeping pad, walls, etc. for the additional 
substation, can these tasks be performed soon after Notice to Proceed as long 
as the Type A ICRA wall is constructed?
Refer to the SOW for Baseline construction schedule, safety coordination 
meetings, 
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10.Regarding Drawing A-102, the shown ICRA walls, what Type are required, hard 
or poly?
Refer to SOW (17 Airborne Dust Control During Construction)

End of Document


